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Ruth Nettles 

From: Plajstek, Kathleen [KPiajstek@ouc.com] 

Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: Browder, Chris: Notarnicola, Pat 

Subject: 808412-EG 

Attachments: PSC Notice Corrections-.pdf 

Tuesday, January 13,2009 203 PM 

CCPSC Notice Corrections-.pdf>> 

Attachments: 080412-EG Notice Of Service 

Electronic Filing 

a.  Person responsible for the electronic filing: 

W. Christopher Browder 
Office of General Counsel 
Orlando Utilities Commission 
100 W. Anderson Street 
Orlando, Florida 32802 
(407)423-9114 
cbrowder@ouc.com 

b. Docket No. 080412-EG 

In Re: Commission review of Numeric Conservation Goals(0rlando Utilities Commission) 

c. Document being filed on behalf of Orlando Utilities Commission 

d. There are a total of 2 pages 

e. The document attached for electronic filing is Orlando Utilities Commission’s Notice of Correction to Service List Contact Information. 

s/ W. Christopher Browder 

Kathleen L. Plajstek 
Paralegal 
Orlando Utilities Commission 
P.O. Box 3193 
Orlando, FL 32802 SGA ~ 

PH: 407-423-9100 
Ext: 2409 ADM 
Email: kplajstek@ouc.com C3.x &!y- 
Florida has a very broad public records law. As a result, any written communication crcdted or rcceivcd by Orlando Util i t ies Commissi.on officials and 
cmployees will he made available IO the public and mcdia, upon request, unless otherwise exempt. Undcr Florida law, einail addresscs arc public records. If  
YOU do not want your email address released in response to a public records request, do not send clectronic mail to this oftice. Instead, contact our office by 
phonc or in writing. 
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BEFORE THE F L Q W A  PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Commission review of numeric : 
Conmwtion goals (Orlando UtiWes : 

COmmisSiOll). DATED JANUMY 12,2009 
DOCKET NO. 080412EG 

0KLAM)O UTILJTlFS COiVlMJSSION N(YIICE OF CORRECTION TO 
SERVICE LlST CO NTACT INFORMATION 

The Orlando Utilities Commission ("OUC"), by and  ugh its undersigned 

attormy, requests that the infomation on the senice list for this e t  be w m d  to 

reflect the following contact i n f o d o n  for OUC: 

I. W. ChristopherBrowder 
Vice President and Genersl Coutl4el 
Orlando Utilities Commission 
100 W. Anderson sireet 
0rland0,FL 32802 
Pk (407) 236-9698 
Fax: (407) 236-9639 
Email: C b r O ~ U ~  

2. RaedyHalley 
Manager, Strategic Plarmiag 
Orlando Utilities c0"iSsion 
I00 W. Anderson Straet 
Orlando,I% 32802 

Fax: (407) 423-9198 
.corn Email: rhall- 

Ph (407) 418-5030 
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1 OtXce. of General Counsel 
odandoutilitiescormnission 
100 w. Andersoa street 
0rfand0,PL 32802 
(407) 236-9698 
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G5RT'IFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and conect copy of &e firegoing Notice of 

Correction to Service List Contact Information, on behalfof Orlmdo Utilities 

cammission, has been furnished electronieaUy and by U.S. Mail on this I2* day of 

January 2009 to the following: 

Katharine E. Fleming 
Senior Attomey 
Florida Public Service @=@ion 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd 
Tallshas~ee, Florida 3239p0850 
Phone: (850) 413-6218 
E-mail: KEFiedn@psc.state.fl.as 

Southem Alliance for Clean Air/ 
Natural Resources Defense 
E. Leon Jacobs, Jr. 
do WiIlisms &Jacobs, LLC 
1720 S. oadsden St. MS 14, Suits 201 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
Phone: (850) 222-1246 
Email: Ljacobs5O@mmcast.& 

Clark; EM. 
RadeyLawFirm 
381 South Bromngh street, Suite 200 
Tallahassee,= 32301 
Phone: (850) 425-6654 
E-mail: sclark@adylaw.com 

Florida Solar Coalition. 
do Suzaune Brownless, Esq. 
1975 Buford BIvd 
Tahhsee,FL 32308 

E-maik sbrownle.ss@"mnet 
PhOW: (850) 877-5200 

mce of cfeneml connsel 
Orlando Utilitias Commission 
100 W. Andwon Street 
Orlaad0,FL 32802 
(407) 236-9698 
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